

Nunavut land use plans.txt

From: Jonathan Savoy [jsavoy@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Kiriluk, Rick
Subject: Nunavut land use plans

Hi Rick,

Land use plans developed by the NPC do not apply within municipal boundaries (see Section 11.7.2 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement).

The NPC currently has two approved land use plans, the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan, and the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan, neither of which apply to the area surrounding Pangnirtung. The NPC is currently developing a Nunavut-wide land use plan, but it will not apply within municipal boundaries.

Jonathan Savoy, Policy Analyst
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Ph: (867) 983-4632
Fx: (867) 983-4626
Website: nunavut.ca

Submitted values are:

Name: Rick Kiriluk
Phone Number: 905-639-5165
Email: rick.kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Group:
- Other...
Group (other): Government of Canada
Organization: Dept of Fisheries & Oceans - Small Craft Harbours Branch
Website:
Feedback:

Nunavut land use plans.txt

could you pls advise me who I would contact to determine whether or not the Hamlet of Pangnirtung falls under an approved land plan associated with the NPC